The Rediscovering Alvingham Priory sign is to be found just inside the church's enclosure when entered from the direction of Alvingham village. The commemorative plaque is situated immediately behind you when reading the Priory notice.







## Founded by Gilbert, the Lincolnshire Saint

St Gilbert founded his first numery at Sempringhum in Luccolnahire, when seven women approached him to creat a community for them to follow the 'sto Apposico'; the apostolic life of extrene powerry and asceticium. The num of the Order kept the rule of Se Benedict. 'Be for or the weskness of their sex permitted,' Lay sisters and brothers, then Augustiains cannot were introduced to deal with worldly matters so the sisters could focus on a clossered life of prayer.



A Charles and and the Co William Parels

The Gilbertines were highly respected and popular with the Crown, particularly given it was: \* English Order, but their houses were never particularly wealthy. Half of the Gilbertine priories which were founded in England were in Liccolnhifty.

The priory survived for several years into the Dissolution, rehousing a number of muss and priors from dissolved monastic houses elsewhere. The priory was finally closed by Henry VIII in 1538 and subsequently fell into ruin.

Penalons were recorded for both men and women at Alvorgham after the Disobition including 'Rebert Whitsing' of Thoreube Generic's access of Almogham with a penalon of 2 13s 4d" and "Margant Leves of Loub formerin a man of Almogham with a penalon of 2 2 greated 20 Newschet, 20 Henry VIII (1538). She was never morried and in of good

## The Site Today

Little now survives except for earthworks of fahpponds and the monistic precisit banks and ditch, particularly well preserved in the northeastern corner. The catastral of the buildings themselves would have been reused in the area, and coming from a sacred six but has this it may have been felt to have given sacred status to new buildings.

Geophysical survey undertaken in 2009 by kind permission of the landowner nevealed probable craces of the former abbey to the south and west of the farm, and possible traces of former structures just north of the churches.

